

PRIVATE

- 2 -

Dec. 2, 1920

the first six months of 1921. Their present price for this material is 8¢ per lb. fob works less usual freight allowance of 50¢ per 100 lbs. We will also be protected against decline in price on this material.

The New Jersey Co. would like to have the information regarding requirements of Zincs and Lithopone at the earliest possible moment, therefore if you will kindly let us know the quantity of Zinc and Lithopone you expect to need during the period mentioned, we will take up the matter with them and obtain contract.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.



California Historical Society
for reference use only